STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room – Room B
MEETING DATE:	February 21, 2017 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney Richard Mindek, License and Applications Analyst Marion Slater, Paralegal Specialist

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission approves the minutes of February 16, 2017.

HEARINGS:

 XIU, JIN LIN - LIR.17285 Sake Café, Wethersfield, CT Remove from hearings; Prior to compliance meeting, the matter was settled by permittee agreeing to an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$200.00 for an incident of December 6, 2016. 2016-772

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

1. **IANNACCONE, PELLERGRINO – LIR.19644** Rosso Vino, Branford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional liquor permit, abandonment affidavit, an executed copy of the assignment of the lease to the backer legal entity LLC with landlord consent, and copy of the CT sales and use tax permit. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit.

Liquor Control Minutes February 21, 2017 Page 2 of 4

2. HATZIIOANNIDIS, ELPIDA – LRW.5299 Caffe Social, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional liquor permit, \$500 fee, copy of the CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photos of the finished interior to include food counter, restrooms, kitchen, and lockable storage in the basement, 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign, and an executed affidavit from the backer for no alcohol service to occur over the proposed food counter. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit. Endorse No Bar.

FINAL PERMITS:

3. **SALZBERG, MATTHEW – LSW.1144** BAW, Inc, Geyserville, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

4. WORKMAN-CAYA, LINNSEY – LSW.1162

Treasury Wine Estates Americas Company, Rutherford, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

5. WORKMAN-CAYA, LINNSEY – LSW.1161

Treasury Wine Estates Americas Company, Rutherford, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

6. RENAUDIN, REED – LSW.1164

Dumol Winery, Windsor, CA

The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

7. WORKMAN-CAYA, LINNSEY – LSW.1163

Treasury Wine Estates Americas Company, Calistoga, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

8. WORKMAN-CAYA, LINNSEY – LSW.1167

Treasury Wine Estates Americas Company, Sonoma, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

- 9. **DIMARCO, BRIAN LSL.1680** Barterhouse, New York, NY The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 10. **SHRESTHA, SUBASH LIP.15414** Bears Place Package Store, Ledyard, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 11. **LHATSO, YANGCHEN LRW.5304** Swad Tandoori, New London, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. Endorse no bar.

Liquor Control Minutes February 21, 2017 Page 3 of 4

12. **PATEL, BHAVINKUMAR – LRW.5300** Enfield Food Mart, Enfield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of the abandonment affidavit.

- 13. BHANDARI, DIL LIP.15470 East Brook Mall Discount Liquor Shop, Mansfield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed interior to show the coolers, cash register and shelving. Endorse interior access to the mall.
- 14. WALSH, LINDA LIP.15447 Happy Wines & Spirits, Waterford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the posted permittee name sign.

15. **PATEL, KINJAL – LIP.15473** Wine Cellar, Cheshire, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign.

- 16. **BUTLER, MATTHEW LIR.19637** Silverbacks Bar and Grill, Thomaston, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of final publication notice, and 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign.
- 17. **XU, YAPING LIP.15491** Warehouse Wine & Liquor, Torrington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit after 3/24/17 upon receipt of final publication notice, executed bill of sale, seller's affidavit, and cancel permit LIP 14652.
- 18. AKTAS, TANNEL LIR.19611 Sultan's Turkish Restaurant, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of the final publication notice. Endorse no bar.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

19. **STUDIOSO, SUZANNE – LIR.19591** 19th Hole Restaurant, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

OTHER:

20. BOCCAMAZZO, CHRISTINE – LPC.247 Gaelic American Club, Fairfield, CT The Commission approves request to waive guest book sign-in requirements for March 17, 2017 through March 19, 2017.

Liquor Control Minutes February 21, 2017 Page 4 of 4

- 21. BERGER, TODD A. LIC.1815 MKC Club, Milford, CT The Commission approves request to waive guest book sign-in requirements for March 17, 2017 and March 25-26, 2017.
- 22. **LORD, PAUL LIC.1971** BPOE Lodge 19, Hartford, CT The Commission approves request to waive guest book sign-in requirements for March 11, 2017.
- 23. **SCAPPINI, LINDA LIC.1973** Torrington Lodge of Elks #372, Torrington, CT The Commission approves request to waive guest book sign-in requirements for March 31, 2017.

Adjourned 9:14 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division rbm